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DCE MEMORANDUM NO. 06-14 This Memo Has Expired

(FHWA Approved: 4/24/2014)

TO: DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERS

FROM: David A. Sadler, P.E., Director, Office of Construction @4) @é@

COPIES: Tom Byron, Rudy Powell, Bob Burleson, Chad Thompson, Caitlin Alcorn, Rafiq Darji,
Nick Finch, Alan Autry

SUBJECT: CONTROL OF WORK - Subarticle 5-1.4.5.7 Beam and Girder Temporary Bracing

The second and third paragraphs of subarticle 5-1.4.5.7 were inadvertently omitted during compilation of
Section 5 for the January 2014 eBook.

This issue has been corrected via the issuance of Mandatory Specifications Revision Number 6 to the July
2014 Workbook (refer to the links below) but needs to be implemented immediately by authority of this
memorandum for all contracts let between January 1, 2014 and June 30, 2014. Project staff should review
specification packages for all active contracts and if necessary process a specification change to
incorporate this Mandatory Specifications Revision.

This memorandum should be attached to the Work Order or Supplemental Agreement used to
document the change.

e Mandatory Specification Revision No. 6:
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/specificationsoffice/Implemented/Workbooks/Revisions/Jul14/Spe

crev6.pdf

e SP0050104:
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/specificationsoffice/Implemented/Workbooks/JulWorkbook2014/Fi
les/SP0050104.pdf

Since Mandatory Revision Number 6 issued April 21, 2014 will correct the matter on all contracts let
after July 1, 2014, this memo will expire September 1, 2014. As such, project staff shall process contract
modifications required by this memorandum prior to the expiration date.

If you have any questions, please call David Sadler at 850-414-5203 or Alan Autry at 850-414-4195.
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